LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street « Lexington, KY 40507 « (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray
Urban County Council

FROM: Chief Mark Barnard
Division of Police

DATE: March 25, 2015

RE: Donation — Kentucky State Police ~ Radio Headsets

Please find attached letter from the Kentucky State Police requesting the Lexington Police Department to
donate radio headset equipment that was purchased in 2010 for the Hazardous Devices Unit. This
equipment is no longer compatible with our current radio system.

The Kentucky State Police is interested in taking possession of these items for use by their Bomb Squad
Unit. Since these are grant funded items we would like to donate them to the Kentucky State Police for
law enforcement use only. The radio equipment is currently being processed for surplus. Upon approval
of donation, the radio equipment will be transferred to the Kentucky Sate Police.

There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact my office. :

L,

Mark Barnard
Chief of Police

MB/rmh

cc: Ronnie Bastin, Commissioner of Public Safety
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